
 

AzureWave Technologies, Inc. 
8F,No.94, Baozhong Rd., Xindain, Taipei, Taiwan 231. 

TEL:886-2-66289888 

FAX:886-2-66289666 

Description of Permissive Change 

Date:2015-12-03 

Federal Communications Commission  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

 Ref: update NII bands to New rule 

Applicant: AzureWave Technologies, Inc. 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: TLZ-CB178NF 

1. Upgrade the version of the standard to section 15.407 under new rule for U-NII-3 band. 

2. Add one antenna, the detail as below: 

Brand Model 

Antenna 

Gain(dBi) 

Including  

1285mm cable 

loss 

Excluding 

60mm cable loss 

Cable 

Loss(dB) 

Net 

Gain 

(dBi) 

Frequency 

range 

(MHz to 

MHz) 

Antenna 

Type 

Connecter 

Type 

Cable 

Length 

(mm) 1285 mm 60 mm 

TE 2118406-3 
0.38 NA -0.35 0.03 2300~3800 

PCB R-SMA 1285+60mm 
-0.18 NA -0.73 -0.91 5150~5875 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 
============== 
Ivan Chen /Manager 
AzureWave Technologies , Inc.   
Phone:+886-2-6628-9888 
Fax: +886-3-573-8097 / +886-2-6628-9666  
E-mail : ivan.chen@azurewave.com 

mailto:ivan.chen@azurewave.com

